



Trudie

Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

Twin Towers Office Bldg. • 2600 Blair Stone Road • Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Lawton Chiles, Governor

Carol M. Browner, Secretary

June 20, 1991

Mr. Jerry L. Williams
Director, Environmental
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Dear Mr. Williams:

SUBJECT: Hardee Power Station
Associated Facility - Natural Gas Pipeline

This is in response to your submittal of May 29, 1991, pertaining to post-certification activities related to the pipeline. As may be seen on the attached memorandum, there appears to be problems with compliance with the conditions of certification. These must be resolved before your proposal can be accepted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 904/488-1344 or Ms. Trudie Bell at 904/488-0130, or write to us at the above address.

Sincerely,

For Anthony Skinner for

Hamilton S. Oven, Jr., P.E.
Administrator
Siting Coordination Office

HSO/ka

Attachment (memo: T. Bell)

cc: Trudie Bell (w/o attachment)

RECEIVED
RET. RES. MGT.
JUN 20 1991